



# Leonor Francisco

Partner

+351213132000

[leonor.francisco@srslegal.pt](mailto:leonor.francisco@srslegal.pt)

Partner at the Employment & Social Security Department of SRS, Leonor Francisco has 25 years of experience in law, particularly in employment and social security. She also has academic qualifications in Medicinal Products Law and is a member of the Portuguese Labour Law Association.

## Focus Areas

Labour  
Labour Litigation  
Corporate  
Contracts  
Pharmaceutical  
Real Estate and Construction  
Data Protection

## Languages

Portuguese  
English  
French  
Spanish

## SRS Global

Europe

## Experience

- Since November 2023 - Partner at SRS Legal
- 2020 - 2023 - Managing Associate at SRS Legal
- 2017 - 2020 - Senior Associate at AAA Advogados
- 2009 - 2017 - Principal Associate of AAA Advogados
- 2008 - 2009 - Associate of AAA Advogados
- 1998 - 2008 - Trainee and Associate Lawyer at PLMJ - A. M. Pereira, Sáragga Leal, Oliveira Martins, Júdice & Associados

## Qualifications

- Post-Graduation in Medication Law from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Advanced Higher Studies in Labor Law from Católica | Lisbon School of Law
- Law degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

## Associations

- Member of APODIT - Portuguese Association of Labor Law
- Portuguese Bar Association